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Question 1.  Who is the City’s current vendor for utility bill printing and mailing? 

Answer. Dataprose is the City of Kingman’s current vendor for utility bill printing and mailing 

services. 

  

Question 2. What necessitated going to bid for these services? Is the City experiencing current 

vendor issues? 

Answer. The City of Kingman has utilized Dataprose for its utility bill printing and mailing 

services since 2004.  In 2020, the City of Kingman updated its procurement code which 

doesn’t allow for contract terms that extend longer than five years.  Since the contract 

with Dataprose has exceeded that time frame, it is in the City’s best interest to issue a 

Request for Proposal as a means to encourage competition.  

 

The City of Kingman has not experienced any issues with Dataprose. 

  

Question 3. Please provide current contract pricing for all items in the City’s pricing table. 

Answer. Please see Attachment I for a copy of the current contract. 

  

Question 4. As an alternative to the requested outgoing envelope with preprinted City logo, we would 

like to propose a windowed envelope displaying the City’s logo as well as “Utility Bill 

Enclosed” through the window.  Is this acceptable?  If you are able to provide a higher 

quality PDF of the City’s bill we can mock up a version of what this would look like. 

Answer. Yes, this is acceptable.  

  

Question 5. We don’t see USPS move update services addressed in the pricing tables. Is the City 

currently utilizing either NCOA or ACS? Where should we price these services? 

Answer. The City is utilizing NCOA via Dataprose.  Please include the price of these services in 

the Cost Proposal under the “Recurring Fees” section if it is a recurring fee or under the 

“Additional Service Costs or Deposits (if necessary)” section if it is a non-recurring cost. 

  

Question 6. Please provide more context on the pricing table item “Output file for the City’s 

use/Import fees”.  Is this related to PDF archives of the City’s processed bills? 

Answer. The City of Kingman creates and electronically maintains utility bills generated by the 

utility billing software, Munis.  However, in the event the internal electronic copy is 

damaged or deleted, an electronic copy of the vendor’s processed bills would need to be 

saved or imported to Munis. 

  

Question 7. Regarding the insert on the Cost Proposal, can you please provide a sample insert for 

vendors to review and price? Insert pricing can vary depending on colors printed as well 

as volume requested.  We need more detail in order to provide an accurate price. 

Answer. In most instances, the volume of bill inserts requested would be about 22,000.  Please 

follow the links below to view two samples of bill inserts: 

https://www.cityofkingman.gov/Home/ShowDocument?id=4395  

https://www.cityofkingman.gov/Home/ShowDocument?id=4113 

  

Question 8. Is the City interested in considering cost saving alternatives? 

https://www.cityofkingman.gov/Home/ShowDocument?id=4395
https://www.cityofkingman.gov/Home/ShowDocument?id=4113
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Answer. The City of Kingman is always interested in cost saving alternatives as long as the 

product or service offered isn’t diminished in quality. 

  

Question 9. Is it acceptable to provide optional services pricing as an attachment to the Cost 

Proposal? 

Answer. Yes.  

  

Question 10. Can the City please provide Exhibit IV in a word document format so that we can easily 

provide our detailed proposer response? 

Answer. Please see Attachment II for the Word document format of Exhibit IV in the RFP. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


